
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
This will be a remote meeting held via Microsoft Teams in accordance with The Local Authorities 
and Crime Panels (Coronavirus)(Flexibility of Meetings)(England and Wales) Regulations 2020 

12 March 2021 
 
To:  Members of the Personnel Sub Committee (Councillors A Dodwell, D Bowater, 
K Cursons, R Goodchild, S Jones and D Scott) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Personnel Sub Committee to be 
held on Tuesday, 23 March 2021 commencing at 10.00 am. This will be a remote 
meeting held via Microsoft Teams in accordance with The Local Authorities and Crime 
Panels (Coronavirus)(Flexibility of Meetings)(England and Wales) Regulations 2020.  
 
https://tinyurl.com/yyejpscy or by tel: +44 20 3795 5672 (Conf. ID: 487 965 325#) 

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 

the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure). 

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/
https://tinyurl.com/yyejpscy


PERSONNEL SUB COMMITTEE Tuesday, 23 March 2021 
 

 

 

any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 3(f) and 3(g). 
 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 (a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Committee 
meeting held on 4 January 2021 (attached) in accordance with Standing 
Order 12. 

  
(b) To receive information updates on matters arising from the previous 

meeting (if appropriate). 
 

5.   TOWN CLERK'S APPRAISAL  

 

 To appoint 3 councillors to undertake the Town Clerk’s appraisal for 2020-21 
and to set objectives for 2021-22 in line with the Council’s Five Year Plan and 
adopted objectives. It is anticipated that following the Town Clerk’s appraisal, 
appraisals for all staff will follow, to be completed by September 2021 for report 
back to committee in October. 
 

6.   POLICY REVIEW (Pages 5 - 8) 

 

 To receive a report regarding staffing policies and to consider the proposed 
review programme. 
 

7.   PENSION DISCRETIONS AND FLEXIBLE RETIREMENT  

 

 a) To note that the Town Council’s adopted Statement of Pension 
Discretion is due for its three yearly review and to consider how to 
progress this. 

b) To discuss and consider whether to investigate the development of a 
Flexible Retirement policy.  

 

8.   EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of the 
business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information. The public and press to withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of detailed discussion regarding:    
 

9.   HUMAN RESOURCES AGREEMENT SIX-MONTHLY REPORT (Pages 9 - 

12) 

 

10.   HUMAN RESOURCES AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICE LEVEL 

AGREEMENT RENEWAL (REPORT ATTACHED) (Pages 13 - 30) 



PERSONNEL SUB COMMITTEE Tuesday, 23 March 2021 
 

 

 

 

11.   STAFFING MATTERS (Pages 31 - 44) 

 
* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 

LEIGHTON–LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES OF PERSONNEL SUB COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY, 4 JANUARY 2021 AT 7.30 PM 
 

Present:   Councillors A Dodwell (Chair) 
D Bowater 
K Cursons (Vice-Chair) 
R Goodchild 
S Jones 
D Scott 

 
Also in attendance: M Saccoccio, Town Clerk 

S Sandiford, Head of Democratic and Central 
Services 
V Cannon, Head of Cultural and Economic 
Services   (part meeting) 
Cllr F Kharwala 

  
 

Members of the public: 0 
  

 
50/PR APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 No apologies for absence had been received. 

 
51/PR DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 

interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this 
meeting. No declarations were made. 
 

52/PR QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minutes per person; maximum 15 
minutes) 
 

 No members of the public were present.  
 

53/PR MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 The minutes of the Personnel Sub-Committee meeting held on 12 October 
2020 were received.   
 
Minute reference 45/PR – it was noted that information about the renewal of 
the Human Resources/Occupational Health service level agreement would 
be brought to the next meeting of the Sub-Committee.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Personnel Sub-Committee meeting 
held on 12 October 2020 be approved as a correct record and would be 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Personnel Sub Committee Meeting Monday, 4 January 2021 
 

 

Page 16 

signed at a later date when safe to do so.  
 

54/PR EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 RESOLVED that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature 
of the business about to be transacted which involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information.  The public and press to withdraw 
from the meeting during consideration of detailed discussion regarding 
staffing matters.  
  

55/PR STAFFING MATTERS 
 

 The Sub-Committee received a report regarding the creation of two job posts 
within existing salaries budget to support the delivery of the market service. 
Draft job descriptions were provided, which are subject to evaluation by 
Luton Borough Council. On being proposed and seconded, the 
recommendations were carried unanimously. 
 
RESOLVED: 

(i) To endorse the creation of job post “Cultural and 
Economic Support Officer (Markets)” and recruit to the 
post on an 18-month fixed term contract. 

(ii) To endorse the creation of job post “Market Supervisor” 
and recruit to the post on a casual contract basis in order 
to meet holiday and potential sickness absence of the 
Market Manager.  

(iii) That the two posts be evaluated by Luton Borough Council 
in its capacity as the retained Human Resources 
consultant to ensure the salaries are representative of the 
job descriptions.  

 
V Cannon left the meeting. 
 
The Sub-Committee received a report providing the current staffing structure 
and a reminder of the background to its creation, following a review in 2013. 
The report highlighted some changes since the organisational change 
process in 2013. It was believed that the current structure was effective to 
meet ongoing Town Council delivery functions as well as council objectives 
as set out within its five year plan.  
 
Challenges within the last twelve months had primarily arisen from the Covid-
19 pandemic but there had also been some additional work pressures for 
officers, for example a notable increase in the number of meetings and an 
increase in complex requests made by elected Members. The Sub 
Committee was asked to consider ways in which additional and unplanned 
work pressures could be managed in order to ensure no adverse impact on 
officers’ ability to meet ongoing and pre-planned objectives and deadlines. 
 
To discuss the above as well as possible future changes in Council service 

Page 2



Personnel Sub Committee Meeting Monday, 4 January 2021 
 

 

Page 17 

delivery or responsibilities which might require different or additional staffing, 
it was agreed that Members (of all political groups and independent 
councillors) would hold discussions informally prior to the next meeting of the 
Sub-Committee on 22 March 2021.  
 
 
 

 
 

The meeting closed at 8.02 pm.  
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A CORRECT AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 4 JANUARY 2021.  
 
 
 
 
Chair                                22ND MARCH 2021   

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
Personnel Sub-Committee      

 
Date:    22 March 2021 
 
Title:    Policy review 
 
Purpose of the Report: To advise Sub Committee on possible 

future policy additions/revisions. 
 
Contact Officer: Sarah Sandiford, Deputy Town Clerk 
 

 

Corporate Objective/s  LLTC Five Year Plan – Aim 1 (to consolidate 
processes and procedures, ensuring 
operational efficiency and a structure which 
will underpin future service delivery by the 
Town Council).  

Implications:   

Financial None  

Human Resources  To ensure staffing policies are up to date 

Operational/Service 
delivery 

None  

Risk/Health and Safety None  

 
1. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Should the Committee be minded, the proposals is: 
 
1.1 To consider endorsing the actions to review staffing policies and 

procedures over the next two years as set out in the comments section of 
the table at paragraph 2.3. 
 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Leighton-Linslade Town Council has a range of staffing related policies which 

are periodically reviewed with advice from the Council’s retained Human 
Resources support provider, Luton Borough Council.  
 

2.2 In recent years the policies and procedures reviewed include: organisational 
change, sickness absence, disciplinary, grievance resolution, prevention of 
bullying and harassment, appraisal procedure and compassionate and special 
leave procedure.   

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 
  

Page 2 of 3   

 

2.3 As part of a wider policy review, the current status of staffing policies has been 
evaluated as per the below: 

 

Policy name Last updated Comment 

Employee Appraisal 
Procedure 

June 2015 No update required – reviewed 
February 2021 

Compassionate and 
Special Leave 
Procedure 

Sept 2020 No update required – reviewed 
September 2020 

Sickness Absence 
procedure  

June 2015 Update required 

Childcare voucher policy Sept 2009 Decide whether to continue  - LLTC 
decision 

Disability Discrimination 
Policy statement 

Feb 2011 Update required – Replace with 
‘Equality in Employment’ Procedure 

Disciplinary Procedure Jan 2017 No update required – reviewed 
February 2021 

Employee Handbook Jan 2019 Update required to include cycle to 
work scheme 

Employee Performance 
Procedure 

2016 No update required – reviewed 
February 2021 

Equal Opportunities 
Policy 

Feb 2011 Update required – Replace with 
‘Equality in Employment’ procedure 

Eyecare Policy Jan 2013 Current focus is on VDU users; 
consider whether to add 
considerations for drivers of LLTC 
vehicles 

Flexi Time Procedure Jan 2017 No update required – reviewed 
February 2021 

Grievance Resolution 
Procedure 

Jan 2017 No update required – reviewed 
February 2021 

Home working protocol Oct 2017 May require update – moving forward 
- Covid 

Lone working policy 
2016-2019 

2016 Review in April 2021 

Mobile phone or device 
use agreement 

 Reviewed February 2021 – no update 
required 

Organisational change 
Procedure 

June 2015 Reviewed February 2021 – no update 
required 

Prevention of bullying 
and harassment 
procedure 

Jan 2016 Reviewed February 2021 – no update 
required 

Probationary procedure June 2015 Reviewed February 2021 – no update 
required 

Recruitment policy Sept 2020 New Policy Sept 2020 

Social media procedure Jan 2017 Update required 
 

Page 6



 
  

Page 3 of 3   

 

Staff and councillor 
training policy 

Sept 2015 
 

Stand By and Call Out 
Policy 

Jan 2020 New Policy January 2020 

Whistleblowing 
procedure 

June 2015 Reviewed February 2021 – no update 
required 

 
2.4 Anticipated timescales for the above work will be drafted once agreement has 

been reached on the Human Resources Service Level Agreement beyond 1 
April 2021. 
 

2.5 The Town Council currently has no Flexible Retirement Policy and this is 
something it may wish to consider in line with the review of the Council’s 
Statement of Pension Discretions.   
 
 

 
End. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	6 POLICY REVIEW
	9 HUMAN RESOURCES AGREEMENT SIX-MONTHLY REPORT
	10 HUMAN RESOURCES AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT RENEWAL (report attached)
	HR Contract Renewal appendix A
	Service Agreement 010421 to 310324 LLTC proposal

	11 STAFFING MATTERS
	Apendix A_Admininistrative Officer (TACTIC) updated
	Central Services staffing
	MAY2018_Admininistrative Officer


